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Mr. Ronald Anderson
3134 N. 78t Ct
Eimwood Park, IL, 60707

January 11, 2016
RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Anderson,

The Village of Elmwood Park is in receipt of your January 8, 2016, Freedom of Information
Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA") for the following records:

"2015 pavement restoration program, final pay...”

Please be advised the Village of Elmwood Park Code Administration Department maintains
NO RECORDS responsive to your request.

An Email from Christopher Burkes office states the following: “Pro;ect is still not
finalized as we are waiting for the light poles at the new parking lot to be installed.
Therefore, Burke LLC has not yet submitted the final pay request.”

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko

iy

Elmwood Park Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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